

MED AMIN RAHOUI

SOFTWARE ENEGINEER

CONTACT

N°03 Hai Al Ilm, Beni Abbes

+213 698 57 15 52

rahoui.med.amin@gmail.com

LANGUAGE

ARABIC • • • • • • • FRENCH • • • • •

HOBBIES







MUSIC

MOVIES

TDAVE



0

ABOUT ME

My name is Rahoui Mohammed Amin, an Algeria-based Software Engineer, I specialise in frontend design for mobile and web-based applications with a focus on simplicity & usability. In 2022 I finished my masters in computer Engineering, I worked with the private sector in my hometown to deliver desktop solutions using .NET core where I made solutions with and some projects, I also built Apps



EDUCATION

BACCALAUREATE

JUNE 2017

Lycee Ibn El Baitar, Beni Abbes Speciality: Practical Science

LICENSE SEP 2017 - JUNE 2020

Tahri Mohamed university Bechar Speciality: COMPUTER SYSTEMS Graduated with honours

MASTER SEP 2020 - JUNE 2022

Tahri Mohamed university Bechar Speciality : COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS Graduated with top 2 class honours



EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

OCT 2017 - Present

Freelancer

Worked with different local and global clients to deliver automated Pos systems, also managed to design and maintain clinic/patient, stock management softwares.

MOBILE ENGINEER

SEP 2019 - Present

Freelancer

Provided direction for mobile applications in development and Worked with many programming languages to deliver a cross-platforms experiences. Presented ways to improve the development process; Mentored Junior Software Engineer.



SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES

Ps, Ai, Ae, Pr

. . . .

- Teamwork

HTML, CSS, JS

0000

- Multitasking

PYTHON, C, C#

0000

- Attention To Detail

JAVA, KOTLIN, REACT

....

- Software & Mobile Development